
ia genninglon - Etpoq Notification - 0507-897
.......... .... .....

G~I&a Bnnigto - Epor Noifiatio O~7-897 age_ i

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

"Donovan Swinnerton" <donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com>
"Gloria M Bennington (E-mail)" <gmb@nrc.gov>
06/21/2007 4:55:11 PM
Export Notification - 0507-897

Gloria,

Please find the attached export notification. Please let me know if you
have any questions or concerns.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Donovan Swinnerton
Manager, Key Accounts
Nuclear Transportation Management Division
RSB LOGISTIC INC. and RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
(PH) 306-242-8300 or 800-667-3934
(FAX) 306-242-2311
(e-mail) Donovan.Swinnerton@rsblogistic.com

yolPia#-e
PW6 li I C_

(~~1O1L4~i



........... .............. . .. ........ ........ .... .... ... ....
Page 1 i

I tPC\hmW\GGOOVMN 00TMP Pg

Mail Envelope Properties (467AE5A3.BA8 : 18 :39848)

Subject:
Creation Date
From:

Created By:

Export Notification - 0507-897
06/21/2007 4:54:15 PM
"Donovan Swinnerton" <donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com>

donovan.swinnerton@rsblogistic.com

Recipients
nrc.gov

OWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01
GMB (Gloria Bennington)

Post Office
OWGWPO01 .HQGWDO01

Route
nrc.gov

Files
MESSAGE
NRC - 0507-897.PDF
Mime.822

Options
Expiration Date:
Priority:
ReplyRequested:
Return Notification:

Concealed Subject:
Security:

Size
467
180592
249513

None
Standard
No
None

No
Standard

Date & Time
06/21/2007 4:54:15 PM

Junk Mail Handling Evaluation Results
Message is eligible for Junk Mail handling
This message was not classified as Junk Mail

Junk Mail settings when this message was delivered
Junk Mail handling disabled by User
Junk Mail handling disabled by Administrator
Junk List is not enabled
Junk Mail using personal address books is not enabled
Block List is not enabled



\7RSB LOGISTIC
www.rsblogistic.com

RSB LOGISTIC INC.
219 Cardinal Crescent
Saskatoon, SK S7L 7K8
Canada

Phone:
Toll-Free
Fax

306-242-8300
800-667-3934
306-242-2311

June 21, 2007

Gloria M. Bennington
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Licensing Assistant
Materials, Transportation & Waste Security Branch
Division of Security Policy, T-4 D-8
Office of Nuclear Security & Incident Response
Washington, DC 20055

RSB Reference No.: 0507-897

ADVANCE NOTIFICATION OF EXPORT SHIPMENT

In accordance with the requirements for implementation of the Convention of the
Physical Protection of Nuclear Material, we are submitting the following:

1) Shipper, Receiver and Carrier

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
On behalf of:
Global Nuclear Fuel Company
3901 Castle Hayne Road
Wilmington, NC 28401

Urenco Nederlands B.V.
Drienemansweg 1
Postbus 158
7600 AD Almelo The Netherlands

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC.
2425 South 4t Street
Paducah, KY 42003

Atlantic Container Line
194 Wood Avenue South, Suite 500
Iselin, NJ 08830

910-675-5818

011-31-546-545244

270-444-6004

732-452-5486

2) Physical Description

This shipment will consist of 8 x 30B "Heeled" Cylinders in sealed overpacks on 2 x
20' flatrack containing 54.088 kgs of Uranium. RADIOACTIVE MATERIAL,
URANIUM HEXAFLOURIDE, FISSILE (HEELS).
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Gloria Bennington
June 21, 2007
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3) Transportation and Route Schedule

The surface transportation from Wilmington, NC to Portsmouth, VA will be the
responsibility of RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES INC. The ocean transportation from
Portsmouth, VA to Bremerhaven, Germany will be the responsibility of Atlantic
Container Line. Export from the United States will occur at Portsmouth, VA on or
about July 13, 2007.

Shipment Routing

Trucked from Wilmington, NC on: (8) July 11, 2007

Sails Portsmouth, VA on "Atlantic Companion V. 7337" July 13, 2007,
ETA Bremerhaven, Germany July 28, 2007

4) Export License: NRC General License

This shipment will be protected during transport in accordance with Annex 1 to the

Convention on Physical Protection of Nuclear Materials.

Sincerely,

RSB LOGISTIC SERVICES, INC.

Dorn nwinnerton

Manager, Key Accounts
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